
3613 LUCIUS ROAD. • COLUMBIA, SC • 29201 
WWW.CATCHTHECOMET.ORG • (O) 803.255.7133 • (F) 803.255.7113 

Central Midlands Regional Transit Authority 
SERVICE COMMITTEE AGENDA  
Wednesday, August 9, 2023 - 12:00 p.m. 
3613 Lucius Road, Columbia, SC, 29201  
Conference Room A (Large) – 2nd Floor 

Lill Mood, Chair (Lexington County) 
Will Brennan, (City of Columbia)              John V. Furgess, Sr. (Richland County Legislative Del.) 

Tina Herbert (City of Columbia)   Carolyn Gleaton (City of Columbia)     Allison Terracio, (Richland County) 
Skip Jenkins (City of Cayce)      Geraldine Robinson  (Town of Eastover)   Al Koon (Town of Chapin) 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

3. MIDLANDS TRANSIT RIDERS’ ASSOCIATION UPDATE (Walter Durst)

4. ADOPTION OF MINUTES FROM July 12, 2023

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
A. Passenger Amenities Program Update (Zane McGhee–Davis & Floyd)
B. Lucius and River SuperStop Update (Eric Harris) Verbal
C. Transit Operations Report June 2023 (Lenny Cooksey)
D. Ridership Analysis – June 2023 (Eric Harris)   Verbal
E. Public Transportation Agency Safety Plan (Arlene Prince)

 PAGE(S) 1 

 PAGE(S) 2-7 

 PAGE(S) 8-10   

PAGE(S) 11-38    

PAGE(S) 38-113 

6. ADJOURN

All items on this agenda are subject to action being taken by the Committee. Agenda order is subject to change. 
GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT BOARD COMMITTEE MEETINGS: The COMET will make all reasonable accommodations for persons 
with disabilities to participate in this meeting. Upon request to the Public Information Specialist and Clerk of the Board, The COMET will 
provide agenda materials in appropriate alternative formats, or disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary 
aids or services, to enable individuals with disabilities to participate in public meetings. Requests should be sent to The COMET by mail 
at 3613 Lucius Road, Columbia, SC 29201, by fax at (803) 255-7113, or by e-mail to info@catchthecomet.org. For language assistance, 
interpreter services, please contact (803) 255-7133, 711 through the Relay Service. Para información en Español, por favor llame al (803) 
255-7133.
Take The COMET to the Meeting! Route 6 and DART serve the facility. Visit www.catchthecometsc.gov or call (803) 255-7100 for
more details.

Prior to entering the meeting, please turn all electronic devices (cell phones, pagers, etc.) to a silent, vibrate or off position. 

1 of 113

http://www.catchthecomet.org/
mailto:info@catchthecomet.org.
http://www.catchthecometsc.gov/


Page 1 of 6     Service Committee Meeting Minutes           July 12, 2023        

The COMET Service Committee Meeting minutes are prepared and presented in summary form. Audio recordings of the meetings are on file at 
The COMET and are part of the approved minutes. If you would like to hear the recording of the meeting, please contact Angela Jacobs at 
ajacobs@thecometsc.gov. 

Per SC Code of Laws, Title 30, Chapter 4, Section 30-4-80 - All public bodies shall notify persons or organizations, local news media, or such other 
news media as may request notification of the times, dates, places, and agenda of all public meetings, whether scheduled, rescheduled, or called, 
and the efforts made to comply with this requirement must be noted in the minutes of the meetings. The COMET complied with the notification 
of this meeting on July 6, 2023 

Central Midlands Regional Transit Authority 
SERVICE COMMITTEE MEETING 

Wednesday, July 12, 2023-12:05 P.M. 
3613 Lucius Road, Columbia, SC 29201 
Conference Room A (Large) – 2nd Floor 

Members Present  
Will Brennan* 
John V. Furgess, Sr., Vice Chair 
Carolyn Gleaton  
Tina Herbert * Joined at 12:12 
Lill Mood, Chair Joined at 12:15 

Advisory Members Absent 
Skip Jenkins 
Al Koon 
Geraldine Robinson 

*Via phone or virtual

1. CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM
Mr. Furgess called the meeting to order at 12:05 P.M. A quorum was present at the opening of the meeting.
Ms. Heizer informed the Committee that based on the Bylaws, Chairwoman Terracio is not an official
member of the committee and would be participating in the capacity as a board member and her presence 
would not count as a quorum.

COMET Staff Present: 
Rosalyn Andrews, Director of Finance/CFO*  
Jackie Bowers, Director of Operations 
LeRoy DesChamps, Interim Executive Director*  
Angela Jacobs, Board Clerk & Community Programs Specialist 
Michelle Ransom, Regional Grants Manager*  
Arlene Prince, Director of Compliance & Civil Rights Officer 
Crystal Willis, Financial Accountant* 

Guests Present: 
Courtney Coney, RATP Dev* 
Lenny Cooksey, RATP Dev 
Walter Durst, MTRA 
Dennis Franklin, TCS 
Olga Graziano, RATP Dev* 
Natavis Eric Harris, Planning Consultant*  
Frannie Heizer, Burr & Foreman 
Mamie Jackson, COMET Rider  
Zane McGhee, Davis & Floyd * 
Alicia Peterson, RATP Dev * 
Allison Terracio, The COMET Board Chair* 

2 of 113



 
 

Page 2 of 6                            Service Committee Meeting Minutes               July 12, 2023 

                                                                                                      
 

 

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA                                                Page 1 
Motion: 
A motion was made by Mr. Furgess to amend the agenda to add 5.F. Lower Richland Route 47 
Discussion to be discussed before agenda item 5. A, and was seconded by Ms. Gleaton to adopt the July 
12, 2023, Agenda with the amendment. 
Approved: Brennan, Furgess, Gleaton  
Absent: Herbert, Mood 
Motion passed. 
 

3. MIDLANDS TRANSIT RIDERS’ ASSOCIATION UPDATE 
Mr. Durst apologized for his absence at the June meeting due to scheduling conflicts.  He reported that a 
Columbia NE rider was thrilled to take the bus to the airport and is passing the information on to his friends.  
He also reported that several riders have asked about a bench being placed on the corner of Zimalcrest 
and Broad River and asked if installation could be fast-tracked.   He informed the committee that several 
mental health offices will combine offices on Two Notch near Providence Hospital in January and wanted 
to give the committee a heads up.  Mr. Durst took a personal moment to address Mr. Furgess and apologize 
for any issues they have had over the years and thanked him for taking the lead on Phases 2 and 3 of the 
Lucius and River project and that he looks forward to working with the rest of the board on carrying out 
the project.  

 
4. ADOPTION OF June 12, 2023, MINUTES                                                     Page 2-7 

Motion: 
A motion was made by Mr. Brennan and seconded by Ms. Gleaton to adopt the June 12, 2023, meeting 
minutes. 
Approved: Brennan, Furgess, Gleaton  
Absent: Herbert, Mood  
Motion passed. 
Ms. Heizer advised the board that she was aware that Ms. Terracio attended the last committee meeting 
and voted, and after reviewing the Bylaws, she advised that Ms. Terracio does not have an official vote as 
a member of the committee and she also understands that none of the matters were controversial and 
there was no split-vote that would have made a difference in outcome of the vote and should be reflected 
as the minutes are approved.  Ms. Heizer offered to draft a paragraph for inclusion in the last committee 
minutes to explain Ms. Terracio’s role and approval of those minutes.  

 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 

F.   Lower Richland Route 47 Discussion 
Mr. Furgess asked that the committee discuss reinstating the Lower Richland Route 47 to a fixed route 
and reviewing the entire Lower Richland transportation be reviewed in an effort to make any necessary 
adjustments since Route 47 was mentioned at the last board meeting.  Mr. Harris said staff could review 
the routes and comeback to the committee with feedback and since they did not have the necessary 
information today would it be appropriate to come to the full board meeting and recommend that the 
issue be taken back to the Service Committee. Mr. Furgess and Mr. Brennan agreed the matter should be 
taken before and voted on at the full board meeting. Mr. Harris said a number of factors would need to be 

3 of 113



 
 

Page 3 of 6                            Service Committee Meeting Minutes               July 12, 2023 

                                                                                                      
 

 

considered including the number of available operators and the availability of buses.  The route was 
initially reduced because there was a low demand for ridership but can be reviewed if there is a need for 
increased service. Mr. Harris said if a new route plan is devised for Route 47 and presented to the board 
for a vote, the implementation would still not take effect until January 2024 since the service-change 
window to implement a new route for September is closed due to the Fall service changes.  Mr. Cooksey 
confirmed that the next service change is September 10th and operators start reviewing those schedule 
on August 9th and there would be an extremely small window for a new Route 47 implementation.  Mr. 
Furgess said his concern is assisting individuals in the Lower Richland area who benefit from the Penny 
Tax.  Mr. Franklin said there would also need to be union negotiations involved with the change in service 
which may not be completed before the next board meeting. Ms. Bowers said the route would also need 
two buses and those available are Soda Cap buses. Ms. Mood said she is uncomfortable taking a motion 
to the board with regard to the service change with so many unknowns and would like to have all the 
necessary information and plans in place to present to the board for the approval of implementation in 
January.  Mr. Cooksey said additional conversations need to be had with RATP Dev, The COMET and TCS 
to discuss all options and variables before presenting to the board. Ms. Gleaton asked Ms. Bowers what 
her thoughts were and she shared that when the fixed route was changed to ReFlex, ridership existed to 
justify Route 47 as fixed, but a previous Executive Director said there was a need for extra buses and 
discontinued Route 47 as a fixed route.  She said she has been hearing from riders and drivers about the 
need to reinstate 47 as a fixed route. Ms. Mood said this is important information that should be factored 
in their decision-making. 
Motion: 
A motion was made by Mr. Furgess to recommend to the board that Lower Richland Route 47 be reinstated 
and that staff review other improvements that can be made in the Lower Richland area, seconded by Ms. 
Gleaton. 
Approved: Brennan, Furgess, Gleaton, Herbert, Mood 
Motion passed. 

 
A. Passenger Amenities Program Update (Zane McGhee)                             Pages 8-10 

Mr. McGhee reported that Stop 1231 is listed as completed but has been for a while prior to this report.  
They are coordinating with SCDOT on an encroachment permit at Stop 99 on Decker Blvd. and have been 
coordinating with McEntire Produce to add a shelter at their facility and are still working with Midlands 
Tech at their Northeast Campus to determine the best location for a shelter.  He referred to the 
Zimalcrest/Broad River Road location mentioned by Mr. Durst and said it will require an easement from 
the property owner which they have been having difficulties contacting.  He asked if anyone was familiar 
with the property owner, he welcomed their input for contacting them. Ms. Mood said her understanding 
is that because the shelter is located on private property permission must be gained from the property 
owner and Mr. McGhee concurred and said it applies to most of Broad River Road.  Ms. Mood asked Mr. 
McGhee to provide the property owner’s contact information to staff so they can research how to contact 
them. Mr. Durst also suggested contacting the owner of the power box at the location to obtain contact 
information.  
 

B. Lucius & River Road Superstop Update (Eric Harris)              

4 of 113



 
 

Page 4 of 6                            Service Committee Meeting Minutes               July 12, 2023 

                                                                                                      
 

 

Mr. Harris reported that the site is set to be completed by the end of August and the board approved 
moving the implementation date to January 2024 and those plans are being worked through including 
additional public outreach strategies. Several recommendations were received with regard to restroom 
facility options and contact has been made with those companies, the next step is to locate grant funding 
for the installation. A timeline has not been developed for identification of funds to construction, but one 
company gave a timeline of 30-90 days for installation. of 30-beekickoff meeting for the public outreach 
held the week of June 5th was successful and a lot of feedback was received. Ms. Mood asked about the 
stability of the land and concrete and Mr. Harris said the contractor is currently working on determining 
the land stability and explaining why there were cracks in the concrete and the project remains on 
schedule.  
 

C. Transit Operations Report May 2023 (Lenny Cooksey)                        Pages 11-37 
Mr. Cooksey reported that they have one confirmed COVID case which has not affected operations.  He 
reported that customer service complaints were lower in June 2023 than 2022. He recognized Moses 
Taylor for 43 years of service with RATP Dev, and Marshal Gamill who has reached 22 years of service. 
He noted that Maintenance Manager, Kevin Bundrick, has continued the 100% on-time preventable 
maintenance, and the mean distance between road call target miles continues to exceed its target.    
 
OTP 
• Fixed Route OTP for June 2023: 77.78% 
• Fixed Route OTP decreased slightly by 0.68% compared to May 2023 at 78.46% 
• DART/Paratransit OTP for June 2023: 91.05%  
• DART/Paratransit OTP increased 0.08% compared to May 2023 at 90.26% 
Ridership 
• Average Daily Ridership has been positive for the last 6 months 
• Slight decrease in ridership for June at 127,984 compared to May at 131,263  
• 121,579 total ridership for May 2022 
• DART Ridership decreased by 2.7% 
Safety 
• 1 personal injury in the last 42 days with no loss of time from work 
• 0 Preventable accidents  
KPI   
• OTP - Fixed Route 77.78% of 85% goal; Paratransit 91.05% of 90% goal  
• Miles Between Road Calls Exceeded 12,581 of 12,000% goal 
• Customer complaints 2.34 of 6.0% goal 
• Preventable accidents .11 of 2.0%  
 

D. DART Non-Certified Passengers/Fixed-Route Fares (Dennis Franklin)       Page 38 
Mr. Franklin reported that RATP Dev, TCS and The COMET staff met to discuss issues with total ridership 
and referred the committee to page 38 which shows the following:  
• DART’s number of trips has increased (5800 – 6200 per month) 
• 40 – 50 new riders approved each month 
• From 2020, the average trip has increase from 22 mins per trip to 31.8 mins per trip 

5 of 113



 
 

Page 5 of 6                            Service Committee Meeting Minutes               July 12, 2023 

                                                                                                      
 

 

• Average miles increased from 5.62 to 8.75 during the same period.  
Mr. Franklin noted that the changes have occurred due to the areas being served and because several 
providers are no longer in service. He explained that current DART riders go through an application 
process, are picked up by DART and transported to their eligibility assessor.  He said their concerns are 
that the passenger has not been through travel training and does not understand the process, and liability 
for those passengers.  He said they would like to propose that the Service Committee recommend to the 
Board that free rides to initial assessments be discontinued because it takes spots from individuals who 
have already been assessed for eligibility and are current DART customers. The other recommendation 
is to eliminate DART passengers to ride fixed route for free because they are already receiving a 
discounted rate with that could be cheaper.  Dr. Prince said after speaking with Mr. Franklin and Mr. 
Cooksey she agrees with the recommendation.  Ms. Ransom provided historical information that since 
the inception of the CMRTA this service has provided that any certified DART riders could ride for free 
because paratransit much more costly than fixed-route which is always in service that ridership from 
paratransit to fixed-route was encouraged.  
Motion: 
A motion was made by Ms. Herbert to recommend to the board that free DART services no longer be 
provided to people for their assessment of eligibility to use DART services, seconded by Ms. Gleaton. 
Approved: Gleaton, Herbert, Mood 
Absent: Brennan 
Nays: Furgess 
Motion passed. 
 
After several questions and concerns were raised by about the second recommendation for elimination 
of free rides for DART passengers on fixed-route, Mr. Cooksey asked that the second recommendation 
be tabled until next month after staff has had a chance to meet again to discuss and clear up any 
ambiguity. Ms. Mood agreed that a second motion would not be made and the matter tabled.  
 

E. Ridership Analysis – May 2023  (Eric Harris)                       Pages N/A  
Mr. Harris did not report and accepted the ridership report given by RATP Dev. Updates will be given in 
August. Mr. Harris also noted for the record in relation to Lucius and River that a formal RFP  process will 
be required for the restroom additions.  
 

6.  ADJOURNMENT 
Motion: A motion was made by Ms. Gleaton to adjourn. 
Approved: Aye (Voice Vote, 1:32 P.M.) 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 1:32 P.M. 
 
CENTRAL MIDLANDS REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY 

 
Adopted this _______________________, 2023. 
 
Prepared by: 

 

6 of 113



 
 

Page 6 of 6                            Service Committee Meeting Minutes               July 12, 2023 

                                                                                                      
 

 

Angela R. Jacobs, Board Clerk & Community Programs Specialist  

 
 
 
Reviewed by: 
 
 
_______________________________________________________________________  
Pamela Bynoe-Reed, Director of Marketing & Community Affairs/PIO  
(Board Administrator) 

 
 
Approved by: 

 
 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
Christopher Lawson, Secretary 

7 of 113



 

 

August 2, 2023 
 
LeRoy DesChamps 
Chief Operating Officer 
The COMET 
3613 Lucius Rd 
Columbia, SC 29201 
 
Re: Bus Stop Shelter and Bench Permitting - Summary of Work 
 D&F Job Number: 13827.00 
 
Dear Mr. DesChamps: 
 
WORK COMPLETED THIS PERIOD: 

• Site Designs, Status Reports, Effort Review, and Project Management 
• Coordination with SCDOT and property owner for Stop #799 
• Finalized location for Midlands Tech Shelter 
• Made contact with property owner for Stop #1134 
• Monthly Meeting with Jackie Bowers/Eric Harris to discuss new work requests and review pending 

questions needing COMET input 
 
WORK IN PROGRESS: 

• Coordination with Lexington Medical regarding Stop #1378 easement agreement 
• Coordination with McEntire Produce regarding Stop #195 easement agreement 

 
UNRESOLVED ISSUES: 

• SCDOT addressing ADA compliance issue with new sidewalk at Stop #1650 
 

PENDING ITEMS REQUIRING CLIENT ACTION: 
• None 

  
Very truly yours, 
DAVIS & FLOYD 
 
 
 
 
Todd J. Warren, PE 
Vice President 

8 of 113



 
August 2, 2023 

Summary of Work 
Page 2 

*Stop has been added/updated to this status since previous report. 
 

COMET Shelter and Bench Permitting Status August 2023 
Completed Sites 

Shelters 
None for this period 

 
Benches 
None for this period 

 

Boarding and Alighting 
None for this period 

Approved Sites  
Shelters 
None for this period 

 

Benches 
Stop #1650 Hardscrabble Bush NB (Provided to AOS, coordinating with SCDOT project) 

 

Boarding and Alighting 
None for this period 

 

Sites Currently Under Permit Review 
Shelters 
Stop #799 Decker Boulevard and Quiet Ln (SCDOT Encroachment) 

Stop #195 McEntire Produce (Awaiting signed easement) 

*Stop #838 Main Elmore NB 

 
Benches 
Stop #1378 W Hospital Sunset NB (Lexington Medical is reviewing easement)  

*Stop #319 Broad Heritage SB 

*Stop #1041 Forest Shandon Baptist EB 

9 of 113



 
August 2, 2023 

Summary of Work 
Page 3 

*Stop has been added/updated to this status since previous report. 
 

 
Boarding and Alighting 
None for this period 

 

Sites in Design 
Shelters 
Stop #788 Decker Boulevard and Wedgefield Road 

Stop #1192 Medical Park @ Prisma Health 

Stop #43 Pendleton Barnwell EB 

Stop #3203 Midlands Tech College NE SuperStop 

 

Benches  

Stop #225 Harbison Boulevard and Parkridge Drive  

Stop #1134 Broad Zimalcrest SB 

Stop #331 Broad Shivers SB 

Stop #683 Main Prescott NB 

Stop #21 Harden Rosewood NB 

Stop #22 Rosewood Howard EB 

Stop #45 Rosewood Kilbourne WB 

Stop #335 Gervais Oak EB 

Stop #1233 Sumter College SB 

Stop #269 Gavilan Campanella 

Stop #223 Read Oak EB 

 

10 of 113



LIMITED SHARING

RATP Dev USA Monthly
Performance Report

July
2023

11 of 113



LIMITED SHARING

Hot Topics:

COVID-19 – Lenny Cooksey

Customer Service –Alicia Peterson

Maintenance – Kevin Bundrick

Operations – Rickey Mack

Safety and Training – Mary Saunders

Human Resources – Courtney Coney

Performance Indicators - Lenny Cooksey

12 of 113



LIMITED SHARING

       Covid- 19

U.S. COVID hospitalizations climb for second straight week. Is it a summer surge?

• The U.S. has experienced increases in Covid-19 during the past three summers

• An ensemble of academic and federal modelers said last month that the main 
period of Covid-19 activity is expected to occur in late fall and early winter over 
the next two years, with medium peak incidence between November and mid-
January

• Updated vaccines are expected to be available by late September, the CDC said 
earlier this month, after the FDA requested that drugmakers begin producing new 
formulations targeting XBB strains

Bus Cleaning Totals
Detailed 350
Special Detail 1

13 of 113



LIMITED SHARING

Customer Service

14 of 113



LIMITED SHARING

Customer Service

For the month of July 2023, RATP Dev had a total of 
52  customer complaints comparing to 30 of June 2023, that is 
a 43.90 % increase from the previous month.  The Safety 
category was increased to 24.6% from 18.8% and the Reliability 
category decreased to 40.4% from 46.9% of the previous 
month.

The complaint rate 4.21% (complaints per 10,000 riders) for the 
month of July is within our target goal of 4.00 to 
6.00 complaints per 10,000 customers.

RATP Dev has been continuously addressing the customer 
complaint issues in different training programs, personal 
counseling/coaching, and other management actions.

15 of 113



LIMITED SHARING

Manager
Spotlight  

         

Courtney Coney
HR Manager

16 of 113



LIMITED SHARING

Manager 
Spotlight  

        

Olga Graziano
IT Manager

17 of 113



LIMITED SHARING

Manager 
Spotlight  

         

Alicia Peterson
QA Manager

18 of 113



LIMITED SHARING

Maintenance

19 of 113



LIMITED SHARING

Preventive Maintenance

Scheduled PMIs =48
Completed PMIs = 48

100% On-Time
PMI'S ARE TRIGGERED BY ACCUMULATED 

MILEAGE
AMOUNT VARIES BY MONTH

20 of 113



LIMITED SHARING

Total Miles Between Road Calls =  12067
Target Miles Between Road Calls = 12067

Vehicle Preventative Maintenance
Interval Statistics

PM Results

Click to add text

21 of 113



LIMITED SHARING

On Time Performance
(OTP)

22 of 113



LIMITED SHARING

On-time performance is a leading indicator of service reliability and is inscribed as an 
essential service standard. On-time performance measures the percentage of actual arrival 
times that are between (<1) minutes early and five (<6) minutes late at designated points 
along transit routes. The metric is reported by the COMET's AVL system for Fixed Route 
( Strategic Mapping) and DART Paratransit (Trapeze).

• Fixed Route OTP for July 2023: 77.90%

• Fixed Route OTP increase by 0.15% compared to June 2023 at 77.78%

• DART/Paratransit OTP for July 2023: 91.22%

• DART/Paratransit OTP increased 0.18% compared to June 2023 at 91.05%

OTP for Fixed Route / 
DART / Flex

Clever Devices has been replaced with the new AVL system, Strategic Mapping. We are currently in phase one 
of three-part implementation to improve depiction of the system OTP.

23 of 113

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/transportation/transportationcode?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$sync=1


LIMITED SHARING

Ridership Summary

24 of 113



LIMITED SHARING

All Aboard

• 123,381 total ridership for July 2023
• 118,533 total ridership for July 2022
• Ridership has increased by 4.09% compared to July 2022

25 of 113



LIMITED SHARING

Previous Month Comparison

• 123,381 total ridership for July 2023
• 127,984 total ridership for June 2023
• Ridership decrease of 3.59% compared to June 2023

26 of 113



LIMITED SHARING

Average Daily Ridership

27 of 113



LIMITED SHARING

GAMECOCK RIDERSHIP

• 465 Total passenger boardings
• Difference of –191 passengers compared to June

28 of 113



LIMITED SHARING

DART  Ridership

29 of 113



LIMITED SHARING

Safety First, 
Safety Always

30 of 113



LIMITED SHARING

Safety First

• Safety First Safety Always

• Safety Meeting – Spring Into Safety

• Facilities Inspection

• Mandatory Safety Bulletin

  - Drive Cam

• Preventable RATPDEV – 2(0.75) Per 100,000

• Preventable DART-0

• Total Collisions – 5 Per (1.82) 100,000

Safety
Management

System 

31 of 113



LIMITED SHARING

Safety Performance

Injuries

Fixed Flex Dart Total

Revenue Injuries 0 0 0 1

Deadhead Injuries 1 0 0 0

Per 100,000 Miles 0 0 0 0.37

Total Injuries 1 0 0 1

Vehicle Accidents

Fixed Flex Dart Total

Revenue Incidents/Accident 5 0 0 5

Deadhead 
Incidents/Accidents

0 0 0 0

Per 100,000 Miles 0 0 0 1.82

Total Incidents /Accidents 5 0 0 5

32 of 113



LIMITED SHARING

Human Resources

33 of 113



LIMITED SHARING

Organizational Chart

34 of 113



LIMITED SHARING

Staffing & Recruitment

Description Active Training Leave Total

Fix Route Operators/USC 115 2 8 125

Ops Supervisor (USC) 2 2

Dispatcher/supervisor (USC) 1 1

Fix Route Operations Supervisor 09 09

Fix Route Dispatcher 2 2

DART/Reflex Reservationist 3.0 3.0

TCS Total Operators 21 3 24

IT Analyst 1 1

Mechanics 13 0 0 13

Lead mechanic/Maintenance 
Supervisor

1 1

Utility Worker 10 10

Shopkeeper 1 1

Totals 179.0 2 11 192.0

35 of 113



LIMITED SHARING

Key Performance 
Indicator

(KPI)

36 of 113



LIMITED SHARING

Key Performance Indicator (KPI)

Performance Measure
RATP Dev

Contract Goal

RATP Dev

July /Actual

On-Time Performance

 (Fixed Route / Paratransit)
85% / 90%  77.78%/ 91.22%

Miles Between Road Calls 12,000 12,067

Customer Complaints

(Per 10,000 Customers) 6.0 4.21

Preventable Accidents

(Per 10,000 Miles) 2.0 0.07

37 of 113



LIMITED SHARING

Thank You

38 of 113



 
 

Public Transportation 

Agency Safety 

Plan (PTASP) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

39 of 113



Table of Contents 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

40 of 113



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

41 of 113



1 

 

Section 1. Transit Agency Information 

General Information 
 

Transit Agency Name 

Transit Agency Address 

Name and Title of 

Accountable Executive 

Name of Chief Safety 

Officer 

Name of SMS Executive 

Modes of Service 

FTA Funding Sources 

Does the agency 

provide transit services 

on behalf of another 

transit agency or 

entity? 

   
Description of 

Arrangement(s) 

 

Name and Address of 

Transit Agency(ies) or 

Entity(ies) for Which 

Service Is Provided 

 

Modes of Service Directly Provided

The COMET: 

Contractor: 

42 of 113



[Type here] [Type here] [Type here] 

Commonly Used Definitions 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

43 of 113



[Type here] [Type here] [Type here] 

Section 2. Plan Development, Approval, and Updates 
 

Name of Entity That 

Drafted This Plan 

Signature by the 

Accountable Executive 

Signature of Accountable Executive Date of Signature 

 

 
Approval by the Board 

of Directors or an 

Equivalent Authority 

Name of Individual/Entity That 

Approved This Plan 
Date of Approval 

Relevant Documentation (title and location) 

 

Certification of 

Compliance 

Name of Individual/Entity That 

Certified This Plan 
Date of Certification 

Relevant Documentation (title and location) 

Version Number and Updates 

Record the complete history of successive versions of this plan. 

    

    

    

44 of 113



[Type here] [Type here] [Type here] 

 
 

2.1 Safety Management Systems (SMS) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Annual Review and Update of the Public Transportation Agency Safety Plan 

Describe the process and timeline for conducting an annual review and update of the Public 

Transportation Agency Safety Plan. 

45 of 113



[Type here] [Type here] [Type here] 

SAFETY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM COMPONENTS 
 

Safety Management Policy 

 

 

 

 

Safety Assurance 

 

 

 

Safety Risk Management 

 

 

 

Safety Promotion 

 

 

Section 3. Safety Performance Targets (SPT) 
 

Safety Performance Targets 

The following targets were developed based on the past five years (2015 – 2019) of transit 

safety data collected by The COMET 

Mode of 

Service 

Fatalities 

(Total) 

Fatalities 

(Rate) 

Injuries 

(Total) 

Injuries 

(Rate) 

Safety 

Events 

(Total) 

Safety 

Events 

(Rate) 

System 

Reliability 

    

    

     

    

3.1 Safety Performance Targets and Measures 

46 of 113



 

 

 

 

 

 

Safety Performance Target Coordination 

Describe the coordination with the State in the selection of State and MPO safety performance 

targets. 

Targets Transmitted 

to the State 

State Entity Name Date Targets Transmitted 

Targets Transmitted 

to the Metropolitan 

Planning 

Organization(s) 

Metropolitan Planning 

Organization Name 
Date Targets Transmitted 

Section 4. Safety Management Policy 

4.1 Safety Management Policy Statement 

 

47 of 113



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

48 of 113



 

4.2 Safety Management Policy Communication 

Contracted Employees: 

 

 

 

 

Passengers: 

 

 

 

 

 

The COMET Employees: 

4.3 Authorities, Accountabilities, and Responsibilities 

Accountable Executive (AE): 

49 of 113



 

 

 

 

 

 

SMS Executive: 

Chief Safety Officer: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

50 of 113



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The COMET’s Contractor Leadership 

Contractor Facility and Vehicle Maintenance Manager 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Contractor Operations Manager 

 

 

 

 

Contractor Information Technology Manager 

 

 

 

 

 

Contractor Quality Assurance Manager 

 

 

 

 

 

 

51 of 113



 

Contractor Paratransit Operations Manager 

 

 

 

 

Contractor General Manager 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Contractor Safety and Training Manager 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The COMET’s Director of Operations  

 

 

 

 

 

4.4 Employee Safety Reporting Program 

52 of 113



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Section 5. Safety Risk Management 

5.1 Safety Risk Management Process 

5.2 Safety Hazard Identification 

53 of 113



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

54 of 113



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

55 of 113



 

 

 

 

5.3 Safety Hazard Assessment 

56 of 113



 

Table 1. Initial Assessment of Hazard 
 

Initial Assessment of Hazard 

 Level 1 

 Level 2 

 Level 3 

 

Likeliness of re-occurrence of this hazard (1–10)   

Table 2. Severity Categories 
 

SEVERITY CATEGORIES 

Description 
Severity 

Category 
Mishap Result Criteria 

 
Catastrophic 

 
1 

 

Critical 

 

2 

 
Marginal 

 
3 

 
Negligible 

 
4 

57 of 113



 

Table 3. Probability Levels 
 

PROBABILITY LEVELS 

Description Level Specific Individual Item Fleet or Inventory 

Frequent A 

Probable B 

Occasional C 

Remote D 

 
Improbable 

 
E 

 

Eliminated 

 

F 

 

Table 4. Risk Assessment Table 
 

RISK ASSESSMENT MATRIX 

Likelihood/ 

Severity 

Catastrophic 

(1) 
Critical (2) Marginal (3) 

Negligible 

(4) 

Frequent (A) 

Probable (B) 

Occasional (C) 

Remote (D) 

Improbable (E) 

Table 5. Safety Risk Index 
 

Safety Risk Index Criteria by Index 

High 
Unacceptable — Action Required: 

 
Medium 

Undesirable — Management Decision: 

 
Low 

Acceptable with Review: 

58 of 113



 

5.4 Safety Risk Mitigation 

Section 6. Safety Assurance 

6.1 Monitoring Compliance Activities 

 

 

 
 

 

 

59 of 113



 

6.2 Monitoring Service 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

60 of 113



 

6.3 Investigation of Activities 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

61 of 113



 

6.4 Management of Change 

6.5 Continuous Improvement 

Section 7. Safety Promotion 

7.1 Safety Training 

7.2 Safety Communication 

62 of 113



 

 

 

 

 

Section 8. Additional Information 

Document Date of Completion 

Section 9. Definitions of Terms Used in the Safety Plan 

Accident 

Accountable Executive (AE) 

63 of 113



 

Chief Safety Officer/SMS Executive 

Consequences 

Equivalent Authority 

Event 

Hazard 

Incident 

Investigation 

National Public Transportation Safety Plan (NPTSP) 

64 of 113



 

Occurrence 

Operator of a Public Transportation System 

Performance Measure 

Performance Target 

Public Transportation Agency Safety Plan (or Agency Safety Plan) 

Risk 

Risk Mitigation 

Safety Assurance 

Safety Event 

Safety Management Policy 

Safety Management System (SMS) 

Safety Performance Target 

Safety Promotion 

Safety Risk Assessment 

Safety Risk Management 

65 of 113



 

Serious Injury 

Transit Asset Management Plan 

66 of 113



 

Section 10. 2020 NTD Safety & Security Quick Reference Guide — 

Non-Rail Mode Reporting 

S&S-40 Major Event Report S&S-50 Non-Major Monthly Summary 

MAJOR THRESHOLDS NON-MAJOR THRESHOLDS 

one or more 

 

 

 

 

 

Reports are due within 30 days of the date of 

the event. 

NOT 

 

(do not report “minor” 

collisions on S&S-50) 

 

injury, fatality, evacuation, or property 

damage of $25,000 or more

Reports due by the end of the following 

month (e.g., January data due by end of 

February) 

67 of 113



 

S&S-40 Major Event Report S&S-50 Non-Major Monthly Summary 

EVENT TYPES EVENT TYPES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Injury due to: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fire: 

 

 

 

68 of 113



 

Appendix 

69 of 113



 

Appendix A: SMS Development Plan 

70 of 113



 

Safety Management 

Systems (SMS) 

Development Plan 
 
 
 
 
 

71 of 113



 

Table of Contents 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

72 of 113



 

1.0 Introduction 

Note: 

2.0 Assessment of Current 
Safety Management System 
Capabilities 

3.0 Safety Performance Targets 

The Agency Safety Plan specifies 

performance targets, as defined by § 673.5, 

for: 

73 of 113



 

 

 

 

 

The Agency Safety Plan specifies or references documentation that specifies: 

 

 

 

Sample Method of Collecting Safety Performance Targets 
 

Safety Performance Targets (SPT)s Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 
Annual 
Total 

Type of Safety Event      

Fatality 1 0 0 0 1 

Injury 6 5 6 4 21 

Property Damage 5 3 1 1 10 

Evacuation 0 1 0 0 1 

Collision Tow-away 2 5 1 3 11 

Total Safety Events 14 14 8 8 44 

      

Total Vehicle Rev. Miles 150,000 152,000 125,000 134,000 561,000 

Major Mechanical Failures 7 7 8 5 27 

      

Mileage Increment for SPTs 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 

      

Performance Measures Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 
Annual 
Avg. 

Fatality 0.667 0 0 0 0.17 

Injury 4.00 3.29 4.80 2.99 3.77 

Safety Event 9.33 9.21 6.40 5.97 7.73 

System Reliability 21,428.57 21,714.29 15,625.00 26,800.00 20,778.78 

74 of 113



 

Recommendations: 

 

 

 

 

4.0 Safety Management Policy 
Statement 

The Safety Management Policy establishes 

the organizational accountabilities and 

responsibilities necessary for implementing 

Safety Management System. The policy must 

identify an Accountable Executive, a Chief 

Safety Officer or SMS Executive, as well as 

agency leadership, executive management, 

and key personnel who will be responsible 

for carrying out Safety Management Systems. 

The policy must also include a policy 

statement that articulates safety goals and 

objectives based on the agency’s unique 

needs, and details a process allowing 

employees to report safety conditions to 

senior management without fear of reprisal. 

Additionally, the policy statement must be 

communicated throughout the organization, 

including the Board of Directors (or equivalent 

authority), and be readily available to all 

employees and contractors. 

4.1Written Statement of Safety 
Management Policy, and Safety 
Objectives. 

Recommendations: 

 

 

4.2 Employee Safety Reporting Program 

Employee safety reporting program, that 

includes: 

 A process that allows employees 

to report safety conditions to senior 

management, 

 Protections for employees who 

report safety conditions to senior 

management, and 

 A description of employee behaviors 

that may result in disciplinary action, 

and therefore are excluded from 

protection. 

20. Complaint Resolution Procedures 

A formal complaint can be defined as a 

condition of employment or application of a 

policy that the Operator believes to be unjust 

of [sic] prejudiced. 

Anytime [sic] an employee talks in a critical, 

complaining fashion, them [sic] may be 

stating a complaint. Often, the complain is 

being discussed among several employees. 

75 of 113



 

Generally, the topics center around their 

pay; unsatisfactory elements of their job; 

what other companies are doing; physical 

surroundings; excess noise, and so forth. 

Veolia wants to try and solve problems or 

issue [sic] before they worsen. If we ignore 

the problem, it will grow. If you are unable 

to resolve an issue, notify you supervisor or 

manager and seek help resolving it. 

Formal complaints will be resolved in the 

following manner: 

To resolve a complaint or problem that 

has not been resolved informally you are 

first encouraged to seek assistance from 

your immediate Supervisor. Supervisors 

are responsible for handling complaints 

as important business matter, and they will 

attempt to arrive at a prompt and equitable 

solution. 

Alternative Channels 

Occasionally, a compliant involves an 

Operator’s Supervisor. Transdev recognizes 

that employees may not feel free to express 

such concerns to them. Therefore, employees 

are encouraged to discuss complaints with 

the next higher level of management to avoid 

an awkward situation. As an alternative, the 

employee may discuss the complaint at any 

time with the Human Resources Manager. An 

employee may ask the Human Resources 

Manager, or another employee or another 

manager to be present when the complaint is 

discussed. 

Appeals 

If the Operator’s complaint is not settled 

satisfactorily with the immediate supervisor, 

you are encouraged to appeal the complaint 

to the next higher level or management. The 

Company expects Supervisors to support this 

appeal process to help resolve any remaining 

dissatisfaction. 

The Operator may appeal a complaint 

through succeeding levels of management all 

the way to the General Manager if desired. 

The General Manager will render a final 

decision on the matter after appropriated [sic] 

investigation. 

 

 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

76 of 113



 

4.3 Communication of the Safety 
Management Policy 

The safety management policy must be 

communicated throughout the agency’s 

organization. 

Recommendation: 

4.4 Authorities and Accountability 

Authorities, accountabilities, and 

responsibilities necessary for the 

management of safety, as they relate to the 

development and management of the transit 

agency’s Safety Management System (SMS), 

for the following individuals. 

Accountable Executive 

SMS Executive 

77 of 113



 

Chief Safety Officer 

Executive Management and Key Staff 

Recommendations: 

5.0 Safety Risk Management 

A transit agency must develop and implement 

a Safety Risk Management process for all 

elements of its public transportation system. 

The Safety Risk Management process must 

be comprised of the following activities: safety 

hazard identification, safety risk assessment, 

and safety risk mitigation. 

 

5.1 Safety Hazard Identification 

Methods or processes to identify hazards and 

consequences of hazards, which includes 

data and information provided by an oversight 

authority and FTA as sources for hazard 

identification. 

78 of 113



 

Recommendation(s): 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5.2 Safety Risk Assessment 

Methods or processes to assess the safety 

risks associated with identified safety hazards. 

This must include assessment of the likelihood 

and severity of the consequences of the 

hazards, including existing mitigations, and 

prioritization of the hazards based on the 

safety risk. 

79 of 113



 

Recommendations: 

RISK ASSESSMENT MATRIX 

Likelihood/ 
Severity 

Catastrophic 
(1) 

Critical (2) Marginal (3) 
Negligible 

(4) 

Frequent (A) 

Probable (B) 

Occasional (C) 

Remote (D) 

Improbable (E) 

Safety Risk Index Criteria by Index 

High 
Unacceptable — Action Required: 

Medium 

Undesireable — Management Decision: 

Low 

Acceptable with Review: 

Initial Assessment of Hazard 

 Level 1 

 Level 2 

 Level 3 

 

Likeliness of re-occurrence of this hazard (1–10)   

80 of 113



 

5.3 Safety Risk Mitigation 

Methods or processes to identify mitigations 

or strategies necessary as a result of the 

agency’s safety risk assessment to reduce the 

likelihood and severity of the consequences of 

hazards. 

Recommendations: 

6.0 Safety Assurance 

The Agency Safety Plan describes or 

references documentation that defines: 

6.1 Monitoring Compliance Activities 

Activities to monitor the transit agency’s 

system for compliance with, and sufficiency 

of, the agency’s procedures for operations 

and maintenance (i.e., safety performance 

monitoring and measurement). 

81 of 113



 

Recommendations: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

82 of 113



 

6.2 Monitoring Operations 

Activities to monitor the transit agency’s 

operations to identify any safety risk 

mitigations that may be ineffective, 

inappropriate, or were not implemented as 

intended (i.e., Safety performance monitoring 

and measurement). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recommendations: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

83 of 113



 

6.3 Investigation Activities 

Activities to conduct investigations of safety 

events, including the identification of causal 

factors (i.e., Safety performance monitoring 

and measurement). 

Recommendations: 

6.4 Monitoring Information 

Activities to monitor information reported 

through any internal safety reporting 

programs (i.e., Safety performance monitoring 

and measurement). 

Recommendations: 

84 of 113



 

7.0 Safety Promotion 

The Agency Safety Plan describes or 

references documentation that describes: 

7.1 Safety Training 

Recommendations: 

7.2 Safety Communication 

Communication of safety and safety 

performance information throughout the 

transit agency’s organization is critical. It must 

convey, at a minimum: 

 Information on hazards and safety 

risks relevant to employees’ roles and 

responsibilities, and 

 Safety actions taken in response 

to reports submitted through an 

employee safety reporting program. 

Recommendations: 

85 of 113



 

8.0 Additional Information 

The Agency Safety Plan specifies or 

references: 

 

 

 

 

8.1 Documentation 

This Section must include documentation 

not included or referenced elsewhere in the 

Agency Safety Plan, related to: 

 Implementation of the transit agency’s 

Safety Management System; 

 Programs, policies, and procedures 

that the agency uses to carry out its 

Agency Safety Plan; and 

 Results from Safety Management 

System processes and activities. 

The documents must be maintained for three 

years after they are created and must be 

made available upon request by the FTA 

or other Federal entity, or a State Safety 

Oversight Agency having jurisdiction. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8.2 Definitions of terms used in the 
Agency Safety Plan 

Accident 

Accountable Executive (AE) 

86 of 113



 

Chief Safety Officer/SMS Executive 

Consequences 

Equivalent Authority 

Event 

Hazard 

Incident 

Investigation 

National Public Transportation Safety 

Plan (NPTSP) 

Occurrence 

Operator of a Public Transportation 

System 

Performance Measure 

Performance Target 

87 of 113



 

Public Transportation Agency Safety 

Plan (or Agency Safety Plan) 

Risk 

Risk Mitigation 

Safety Assurance 

Safety Event 

Safety Management Policy 

Safety Management System (SMS) 

Safety Performance Target 

Safety Promotion 

Safety Risk Assessment 

Safety Risk Management 

Serious Injury 

Transit Asset Management Plan 

88 of 113



 

8.3 List of acronyms used in the Agency 
Safety Plan 

9.0 Conclusion 

Acronym Word or Phrase 

 

89 of 113



 

Appendix 

90 of 113



 

Appendix A: Hazard Reporting Form 
 
 

HAZARD REPORTING FORM 
Reporting Employee     Report #   

Date of Report        

Time of Hazard    Time Report Submitted  

Location of Hazard    Route/Manifest   

Supervisor Notified        
         

(Check all that apply)        

Type of Hazard        

Vehicle   Weather Related   Policy  

Passenger   Road Condition   Training  

Facility   Security      

Employee   Near Miss      
         

Description of Hazard       

         

         

         

         

         

         
         

Initial Action Taken to Mitigate Hazard      

         

         

         

         

         

         
         

Initial Assessment of Hazard (check one)      

 Level 1 - Immediate: A deficiency, threat, or hazard requiring immediate attention to 
mitigate risk either temporarily until further action can be taken or complete 

mitigation. 

 Level 2 - Short Term: Action is needed within seven days to mitigate an identified 
deficiency, threat, or hazard. The deficiency, threat, or hazard does not pose 

immediate danger, but if no action is taken could elevate to an Immediate level risk. 

 Level 3 - Long Term: A deficiency, threat or hazard has been identified but does not 

pose a threat currently, but could at a later time. Continued monitoring and 

awareness are required. 
 

   
    

Likeliness of re-occurance of this hazard (1-10)     

 
Received by:   

 
Date/Time  /  

91 of 113



 

HAZARD MITIGATION 
Investigating Supervisor    Title   

Date of Investigation     Time   

         

Additional Information       

         

         

         

         

         

         

Assessment Classification (Circle) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3   

         

      Report #   

Mitigation Action(s) Taken       

         

         

         

         

         

         

Action(s) Designed to: Eliminate  Control  (Circle one) 
         

Describe Communication of Action(s)      

         

         

         

         

         

Follow-up        

Date    Contact     

Status of Action Taken       

         

         

         

         

Is additional action needed?  YES  NO   

         

Additional Action Taken       

         

         

         

         

Follow-up        

Date    Contact     

Status of Action Taken       

         

         

         

         

Is additional action needed?  YES  NO   

         

92 of 113



 

HAZARD CLASSIFICATION 
      Report #   

Category of Hazard        

Vehicle    Passenger    

Mechanical   Behavior    

Performance   Weapon    

Interior   Suspended fron svc.    

Exterior   Medical Emergency    

Towed   Injury    

Repaired on scene   Death    

Safety equipment   Mobility Devise    

Lift/Ramp/Securemt        

See Pre-Trip        

         

Facility    Facility     

Safety Equipment   Shelter     

Security Systems   Fueling     

Plumbing    Hazardous Materials    

Electrical    Fencing/Gate    

Foundation   Passenger Amenities    

Parking         

Equipment   Employee     

HVAC/Heat   Behavior     

Roof    Theft     

Storage    Endangering Others    

Computer/Data   Property Abuse    

Farebox/Vault   Illegal Activity    

         

    Chief Safety Officer Initials   

93 of 113



 

Appendix B: Incident Reporting Form 
 
 

INCIDENT REPORTING FORM 
Reporting Employee     Report #   

Date of Report        

Time of Incident    Time Report Submitted  

Location of Incident    Route/Manifest   

Supervisor Notified        
         

(Check all that apply)        

Type of Incident        

Vehicle   Weather Related     

Passenger   Road Condition     

Facility   Security      

Employee   Near Miss      
         

Description of Incident       

         

         

         

         

         

         
         

Initial Action Taken to Mitigate Incident      

         

         

         

         

         

         
         

Initial Assessment of Incident       

 Level 1 - Immediate: A deficiency, threat, or hazard requiring immediate attention to 
mitigate risk either temporarily until further action can be taken or complete 

mitigation. 

 Level 2 - Short Term: Action is needed within seven days to mitigate an identified 
deficiency, threat, or hazard. The deficiency, threat, or hazard does not pose 

immediate danger, but if no action is taken could elevate to an Immediate level risk. 

 Level 3 - Long Term: A deficiency, threat or hazard has been identified but does not 

pose a threat currently, but could at a later time. Continued monitoring and 

awareness are required. 
 

   
    

Likeliness of re-occurance of this incident (1-10)     

 
Received by:   

 
Date/Time  /  

94 of 113



 

INCIDENT MITIGATION 
Investigating Supervisor    Title   

Date of Investigation     Time   

         

Additional Information       

         

         

         

         

         

         

Assessment Classification (Circle) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3   

         

      Report #   

Mitigation Action(s) Taken       

         

         

         

         

         

         

Action(s) Designed to: Eliminate  Control  (Circle one) 
         

Describe Communication of Action(s)      

         

         

         

         

         

Follow-up        

Date    Contact     

Status of Action Taken       

         

         

         

         

Is additional action needed?  YES  NO   

         

Additional Action Taken       

         

         

         

         

95 of 113



 

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION 
      Report #   

Category of Incident        

Vehicle    Passenger    

Mechanical   Behavior    

Performance   Weapon    

Interior   Suspended fron svc.    

Exterior   Medical Emergency    

Towed   Injury    

Repaired on scene   Death    

Safety equipment   Mobility Devise    

Lift/Ramp/Securemt        

See Pre-Trip        

         

Facility    Facility     

Safety Equipment   Shelter     

Security Systems   Fueling     

Plumbing    Hazardous Materials    

Electrical    Fencing/Gate    

Foundation   Passenger Amenities    

Parking         

Equipment   Employee     

HVAC/Heat   Behavior     

Roof    Theft     

Storage    Endangering Others    

Computer/Data   Property Abuse    

Farebox/Vault   Illegal Activity    

         

    Chief Safety Officer Initials   

96 of 113



 

Appendix C: Service Review Form 

97 of 113



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Assessment Level 

 

 

 

98 of 113



 

Appendix D: Driver Evaluation Form 
 

□ ROAD OBSERVATION REPORT □RIDE CHECK REPORT 
DATE: TIME: AM / PM 

VEHICLE NUMBER: MED. CARD: □ EXP: CDL □  DL# EXP: 

DRIVER: 

ROUTE / LOCATION:    DIRECTION:  □ UNIFORM / ID BADGE /Name 

ROAD CONDITIONS: □ DRY □ WET □ ICE WEATHER: □ CLEAR □  CLOUDY □ RAIN  □ FOG □ SNOW 

HEADLIGHTS ON □ YES □ NO □ VIOLATION OF LAW (IMMEDIATE FAILURE) 

OK NEEDS IMPROVEMENT OK NEEDS IMPROVEMENT 

□ □ Operated within posted speed limit □ □ Proper backing procedure 

□ □ Speed reasonable for conditions □ □ Pre-Trip Inspection 

□ □ Maintains proper following/stopping distance □ □ Braking smooth 

□ □ Accelerates smoothly □ □ Proper distance from the curb 

□ □ Proper use of turn signals/hazards □ □ Turning (mirror awareness) 

□ □ Observed stop sign/traffic signal □ □ Proper radio procedure 

□ □ Good general vehicle control □ □ Proper passenger assistance (off bus) 

□ □ Removes keys when leaving vehicle □ □ Condition of bus interior 

□ □ Passengers all properly seated / orderly □ □ Driver appearance/professional manner 

□ □ Operated in proper traffic lane □ □ Proper Routing / on-time 

□ □ Wheelchair / Lap Belt / 4 pt. Tie Down □ □ R/R Crossing 

□ □ Uses Proper Body Mechanics □ □ Uses Safe work praticies 

□ □ Proper Fare Handling □ □ ADA Announcements 

□ □ Other : 
 

Comments / Suggestion: 
 

 
 

Driver Signature: Observer Signature: 
 

Manager Signature: 
 

99 of 113



 

Appendix B: The COMET Safety Policy 

CENTRAL MIDLANDS 

REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY 

Policies and Procedures 

Policy: 

100 of 113



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

101 of 113



 

CENTRAL MIDLANDS REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY SAFETY PROGRAM PROCEDURES 

FOR ITS EMPLOYEES, BOARD OF DIRECTORS, CONSULTANTS AND VOLUNTEERS 

INTRODUCTION 

SAFETY DEPENDS ON ALL OF US! 

USE GOOD COMMON SENSE AND SOUND JUDGMENT! 

SAFETY INSPECTIONS 

RESPONSIBILITY 

102 of 113



 

ALL 

ALL 

ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION 

CAUSE 

 

 

 

 

 

103 of 113



 

ACCIDENT RECORDS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SAFETY HAZARD ANALYSIS 

EMPLOYEE TRAINING 

104 of 113



 

FIRST AID 

DOES NOT 

SAFETY RULES & REGULATIONS 

Cases, Boxes, Cartons and Similar Objects 

Chemicals, Acids & Caustics 

Electrical Apparatus 

105 of 113



 

Field Operations. Bus Yard and Maintenance Garage 

Fire Prevention 

PROTECT YOUR JOB BY KEEPING KNOWN FIRE HAZARDS UNDER CONTROL! 

Firefighting Equipment 

not 

NEVER 

Flammables 

Floors and Walking Surfaces 

106 of 113



 

General 

Do not indulge in horseplay

Grinding and Buffing Wheels 

Hand Tools 

Ladders 

107 of 113



 

Machinery 

Office and Shop Operations 

Power Saws 

Stairs  
 

Vehicles 

108 of 113



 

WORKPLACE ACCOMMODATION REQUEST FORM 

 

 

 

 

109 of 113



 

NOTICE OF WORK-RELATED INJURY OR ILLNESS 

EMPLOYEE:   

DATE SUBMITTED:   

 

 

 

 

 

110 of 113



 

Appendix C: The COMET Organizational Chart 

 

 

111 of 113



Appendix D: RATP Dev Organizational Chart 

Organizational Chart of RATP Dev USA-COLUMBIA SC 

112 of 113



Appendix E: The COMET System Map 

113 of 113


	Davis & Floyd August Program Update 8-02-2023.pdf
	DAVIS & FLOYD
	Todd J. Warren, PE

	RATPDEV State of Service Presentation July 2023.pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2: Hot Topics:
	Slide 3:               Covid- 19
	Slide 4: Customer Service
	Slide 5: Customer Service
	Slide 6: Manager Spotlight   
	Slide 7: Manager Spotlight   
	Slide 8: Manager Spotlight   
	Slide 9: Maintenance
	Slide 10: Preventive Maintenance
	Slide 11: PM Results
	Slide 12: On Time Performance (OTP)
	Slide 13: OTP for Fixed Route /  DART / Flex
	Slide 14: Ridership Summary 
	Slide 15: All Aboard
	Slide 16: Previous Month Comparison
	Slide 17: Average Daily Ridership
	Slide 18: GAMECOCK RIDERSHIP
	Slide 19: DART  Ridership
	Slide 20: Safety First, Safety Always
	Slide 21: Safety First
	Slide 22: Safety Performance
	Slide 23: Human Resources
	Slide 24
	Slide 25: Staffing & Recruitment
	Slide 26: Key Performance Indicator (KPI)
	Slide 27: Key Performance Indicator (KPI)
	Slide 28: Thank You

	Blank Page



